

DREW NEUHART

Freelance Editor / Assistant Editor

ABOUT

Editor with +10 years of experience in post-production for commercial advertising. Penchant for organization, efficiency, and optimized workflows. Experience working with clients in the edit bay for broadcast television spots and pitch work for new clients. Comfortable creating pre-visualizations vfx and motion-graphics for offline, and being able to work with and effectively communicate to flame artists and animators for online edit and final graphics. Relevant work and vfx/motion graphics reel available at neuhart.org.

CONTACT

+1-757-291-5850
drew@neuhart.org
<https://neuhart.org/>

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Editor / Assistant Editor
New York, NY
2019 - Present

Los Angeles, California
2017 - 2019

Editor
The Martin Agency / RWS Post / Richmond, Virginia
2015 - 2017

Assistant Editor
The Martin Agency / RWS Post / Richmond, Virginia
2012 - 2015

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts - Kinetic Imaging
Virginia Commonwealth University / Richmond, Virginia
2005 - 2010

SOFTWARE

Premiere	AVID	Photoshop
After Effects	Resolve	Cinema 4d
Illustrator	Final Cut 7	

CLIENTS

Activision	Hanes	Stovetop
Amazon	Honda	Straight Talk
Apple	Hulu	Subway
AT&T	IBM	Tic Tac
Chips ahoy	Mercedes	Timberland
Discover Card	Oreo	T-Mobile
Experian	Ritz	Visa
GEICO	Sabra	Vans
Google	Silk	Walmart

AGENCIES & POST HOUSES

72 and Sunny	IPG	Publicis
Chiat Day	Martin Agency	RPA
Deutsch	Media Arts Lab	Saatchi
Fallon	Omelet	VFC

Arcade Edit	Cartel	The Mill
Cosmo St	Rock Paper -	Venice Beach -
Friendshop	Scissors	Editorial
Union	RWS Post	Mackcut